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SCDOT/AGC/ACEC Design Build Subcommittee
August 14, 2013

Meeting Minutes

Claude welcomed everyone and had introductions. See attached list of attendees.

Project Updates

a. 1-85/385 shortlist in September

b. SC 701 bridges in Georgetown/Horry counties — Jan, Feb 2014

c. 1-26 rehab in Lexington, Newberry and Richland counties mile marker 60 to 75 and 89 to
101 RFQ Summer 2014

d. Bridge Package “E” RFQ in October 2013
US 21 Harbor River turn key pre-construction activities

RFP Scoring

Some type of point scale or point value system will be assigned to the questions in the RFP.
On some projects the technical score may be eliminated and just be based on low bid. RFQ
in some cases may be just a pass/fail situation to make sure the proposers understand the
scope of work. It will be on a case by case to determine whether to use the technical scores.
On Bridge packages, may consider banking days for finishing early on one bridge to cover
LDs on another bridge.

DBE Committal Process

The DBE committal sheet is submitted after the contract execution. A DBE utilization plan
will be submitted in the proposal process identifying the goal. Once 75-80% plans, a DBE
committal sheet will be submitted.

Confidential Meetings (time and number)

One meeting may not be enough to discuss all the items presented by a team. Either the
meeting time will be expanded or multiple meetings may be held. Once the draft RFP is
issued, comments will be received and then meetings held with teams.

RFP/ Project Description

Bullet outline of requirements - Georgia DOT list items expected to be constructed. The
bulleted items help define scope and eliminate confusion.

SCDOT'’s objective by utilizing the DB process — The SCDOT utilizes the DB process for one or
all of these reasons: Time, Risk, and Innovation.



VII.

VIIL.

XI.

Innovation/ATCs - Are there elements of a project that SCDOT does not want to see ATCs? It
would be helpful if SCCOT would identify items that they would not consider any ATCs.

Process for determining a team non-responsive

Draft procedure is in process and if anyone has something from other states that they would
like to be considered in the draft, submit to SCDOT. A meeting will be held between the
SCDOT and the Proposer to discuss the issue of non-responsive.

Open Discussion
Design Bid Build vs Design Build — What is the SCDOT’s commitment to the design build
process? What is the balance going to be between DBB and DB projects?

Action Items
List included in RFP for project scope items.
Draft Process for declaring a team non-responsive
SCDOT’s commitment to Design Build

Next meeting: November 13, 2013 @ 9:00 am

Adjourn



SCDOT/CAGC DESIGN-BUILD SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS

| First Stat|  Zip
Initial Last Name | Name Title Agency/Organization Email Work Address City e ‘ Code Phone
SCDOT | Roadway Design |
Preconstruction _|Bedenbaugh }Riobi Support Engineer SCDOT ) Ebedenbaugr@scdot.org 955 Park Street| Columbia | SC | 29202 |803-737-1134
SCDOT Structural Design | T B S o
Preconstruction Bowers Barry Support Engineer SCDOT |bowersbw@scdot.org 955 Park Street| Columbia SC | 29202 |803-737-4814
lscoor RPG 1 Program T T - ]
Preconstruction Boylston John Manager SCDOT ___|boylstonjd@scdot.org _ |955 Park Street Columbia | SC | 29202 '803-737-1527
P B District 6 - T B T B T o
:E:E ‘; g Construction 6355 Fain North !
. *SCDOT Construction  |Glenn David Engineer SCDOT glennd|@scdot.org |Boulevard | Charleston | SC | 29406 843-708-3579
L - Design-Build and e e o
a\f SCDOT Special Projects ‘
Construction/Co-Chair | Ipock Claude Engineer SCboT ipocker@scdot.org 955 Park Street|Columbia | SC | 29202 |803-737-4202
' District 1 D o | o
Construction 1400 Shop H
SCDOT Construction |Jones Bryan Engineer SCDOT jonesbl@scd g Road Columbia SC | 29201 |803-737-6660
a SCDOT "RPG 1 Program " - ;
i Preconstruction |Kinard | David Manager SCboT kinardda@scdot.org 955 Park Street Columbia | SC | 29202 |803-737-1963 |
| Regional Production
,$CDOT Engineer, RPG 1 ! |
i/ Preconstruction Lifsey  |Matt Lowcountry | SCDOT lifseymr@scdot.org 955 Park Street| Columbia | SC ‘ 29202 |803-737-1598
/ SCDOT Legal |Wessinger | Barbara  Assistant Chief Cousel SCDOT  |wessingebm@scdot.org 955 Park Street Columbia | SC | 29202 |803-737-1347 e
' Operation Engineer 1835 Assembly ‘
FHWA |Kitowitz Tad Team Leader FHWA Thaddeus.Kitowicz@fhwa.dot.org Street, Suite  |Columbia | SC | 29201 803-253-3882
7 15200 Seventy e o
Seven Center
Consultant Atkins North America, Drive, Suite
Representative Davis Shawn |  Project Director Inc. shawn.davis@atkinsglobal.com 500 |Charlotte | NC | 28217 |704-665-4415
B | o 101 Trade
/g?\ Consultant { HInfrastructure Consulting Zone Drive West 1803-822-0333
¥ °  |Representative [Kicklighter |Freddy & Engineering Fred.Kicklighter@ice-eng.com Suite 14A Columbia | SC | 29170 |Ext.3009 -
}? ‘\[\ Consultant i STV/Ralph Whitehead 2430 Mall North
\ " |Representative Moses Dan - Associates  |Daniel.Moses@stvinc.com Drive Suite 315|Charleston | SC | 29406 843-207-2020 )
| Consultant Project F&H Consulting 501 Huger ; ' .
JMS %Representative |Schuch ~ |Greg | Manager/Associate Engineers gschuch@flohut.com |Street | Columbia SC | 29201 |803-254-5800
| R | Manager of 1 I T
| Contractors ! Estimating & Design | Sloan Construction 1250 Plemmons
|Representative Duffy _ Kirsten | Build | Company, Inc. duffyk@sloancc.net Road J[yncan SC | 29334 |864-303-0027
‘ 1T Assistant District | 6135 Park T
Contractors Manager Mid South | The Lane Construction South Drive, |
| Representative Hassfurter George Region | Corporation  |GAHassfurter@laneconstruct.com Suite400  |Charlotte NC | 28210 |704-553-6551 | )
{/\Mctors } |
o Representative Nickel Richard Carolina Bridge Co. _ |Richard@carolinabridgeinc.com PO Box 151 Orangeburg| SC | 29116 |803-536-1156
] ) - 100 | o
Contractors Independence | ‘ |
Representative Vinson Benji - jCRJackson bvinson@crjackson.com Ave. | Columbia SC | 29210 |803-750-6070 | B
w GC Representative  |Shealy Danny Carolinas AGC shealydr@netscape.com | 803-422-6824
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